Date: Its beginning dates to the early 1870s.

Longitude-Latitude: 6'28" Long. 52'52" Lat.

Significance: This cemetery represents the only remnant of the town of Diamond, one of the earliest camps in the Tintic Mining District. One grave, that of one Agness Rose, remains intact, and still frequented by a family member.

VII. SHOWERS MINE AND HEADFRAME, South Tintic District

Owner: Non-clarity of ownership. Weir Estate, Alameda, California, owns large amount.

Description: Located some four miles south of Eureka, north of the Diamond town site in the southern portion of the Tintic Mining District. The inclined wood headframe sits over the shaft and is some thirty feet in height, with a wooden ore chute attached.

Date: Ca. 1890s

Longitude-Latitude: 112° 05' 38" Long. 39° 53' 25" Lat.

Significance: An inclined wooden headframe with ore chute that serviced the Showers mine. One of seventeen early headframes in Tintic that remain; and the only one of its type--inclined.

The Man Lace (WFR 12.19.78)

VIII. SUNBEAM MINE, South Tintic District

Owner: Anaconda Company, 1849 West North Temple, Sait Lake City, UT 84116

Description: Mine workings some two miles south of Mammoth near Treasure Hill in south Tintic. Mined fissure with wooden timbers (logs) used as supports. Less than one-quarter acre.

Date: Ca. 1870

Longitude-Latitude: 1120 06' 52" Long. 390 54' 33" Lat.

Significance: The site, or near the site, of the first ore discovery in Tintic in 1869; and the site of sporadic work to the early years of the Twentieth Century.

IX. SOUTH IRON BLOSSOM HEADFRAME, South Tintic District

Owner: J. George Jones, Jr., 105 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Description: Wooden two post A-frame Montana-type headframe about twenty-five feet in height. The structure is located about two miles southeast of Mammoth near Ruby Canyon.

Date: Ca. 1890s

Longitude-Latitude: 1120 05' 31" Long. 390 54' 48" Lat.

12 x 2 - han 1 200 1 1 Hig 12 1 1 21